From: Ryan Clark <rclark@clinellc.com>

Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 9:12 AM

To: Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov>; CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>
Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>; Jennifer lliades <jiliades@clinellc.com>;
david.bogan@Ilockelord.com; Robert Stanford <rstanford@clinellc.com>

Subject: RE: Outstanding Condition EM-T-MOBILE-163-200402 Windham St., Willimantic

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
Good Morning,

In accordance with the attached letter of Outstanding Conditions, | have attached the Final Report of
Special Inspections for the above referenced site as requested.

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you,

Ryan Clark | Site Acquisition Consultant
r \ 750 W Center St, Suite 301 | West Bridgewater, MA 02379

@ Mobile: 203.300.7310
V rclark@clinellc.com | www.centerlinecommunications.com
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.centerlinecommunications.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7CLisa.Fontaine%40ct.gov%7C2c36aa443976441bc91e08d8c6bbc8e3%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C637477857277652007%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=YGvE8fSdVNOova1HRVn3mUnmYAWUGZCW0HHC3bR6VWg%3D&reserved=0

HDG Huosen

Final Report of Special Inspections

Project: T-Mobile Site : CT11506A CT506/Willimantic ECSU

Telecommunication Facility Upgrade ({L600))

Location: 83 Windham St. Willimantic, CT 06226)

Engineer of Record: Daniel P. Hamm, P.E

Hudson Design Group, LLC.

To the best of my information, knowledge and belief, the Special Inspections required for this
project, and itemized in the Statement of Special Inspections submitted for permit, have been
performed and all discovered discrepancies have been reported and resolved.

Representatives of Hudson Design Group, LLC performed the Final Inspections after the
construction of the telecommunications facility at the above-referenced address. The Final
Inspection was performed on August 25, 2020.

Based on my knowledge, information, and belief the T-Mobile Installation substantially conforms
to the approved plans, IBC 2015 with 2018 CT State Building Code Amendments, Structural
Standards for Antenna Supporting Structures and Antennas (ANSI/TIA-222-G), and the following:

1.

ARN

Final Construction Drawings dated 5/6/2020, prepared by Hudson Design Group, LLC,
entitled "CT506/Wilimantic ECSU"

Final Mount Assessment dated 5/28/2019 prepared by Hudson Design Group, LLC.

Final Structural Analysis dated 5/4/2020 prepared by Hudson Design Group, LLC.

All deviations from the approved plans do not endanger the intended occupancy of the facility
and equipment substitutions are approved as equivalent to the original specifications.

Interim reports submitted prior to this final report form a basis for and are fo be considered an
integral part of this final report.

Respectfully submitted,
Special Inspector g
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Signature Date Licensed Professional
Seal

p: 978.557.5553 f: 978.336.5586 a: 45 Beechwood Drive, N. Andover, MA 01845



